
ADDENDUM 1 
QUESTIONS and ANSWERS 

 
 
Date:  6/23/22 
 
To:  All Applicants 
 
From:  Christy Wheeler  

Department of Health and Human Services 
 
RE: Addendum for Request for Applications Number 5356, due 07/07/2022 
 
 
 

Questions and Answers 
 
Following are the questions submitted and answers provided for the above mentioned Request for 
Applications. The questions and answers are to be considered as part of the Request for Applications. It is 
the Applicant’s responsibility to check the DHHS website for all addenda or amendments. 

 

Question 
Number 

RFA Section 
Reference 

RFA Page 
Number 

Question DHHS Response 

1 RFA 1 
Are private, for-profit organizations able to 
apply for this grant opportunity? 
 

Eligible entities include local 
governments, Indian tribes, 
institutions of higher education, 
and nonprofit organizations. 
Individuals and for-profit entities 
may not apply for this subaward 
funding. 
 

2 3.7 16 
Could you please clarify the differences 
between the detailed narrative and 
accomplishments sections? In the RFA it 
explains the expectations for scoring, however, 
in the “Applicant’s Work Plan” (see FORM 3) 
there is a lot of overlap between the expected 
outputs and outcomes. 
 

Yes, there is overlap between the 
detailed narrative and 
accomplishments when it comes to 
the outputs and outcomes. In the 
detailed narrative simply mention 
the outputs and outcomes.  In the 
Accomplishments section, provide 
more details on projected short-
term and long-term (post-project) 
benefits of the projects. Outputs 
are the activities that support the 
desired results. Outcomes are the 
results of the activities. The 
detailed narrative also includes 
components not included in the 
accomplishments section.  Please 
address these. NCDD  expects the 
completed narrative section to be 
longer than the accomplishments 
section. For  example, providing up 
to 20,000 characters in the 
narrative, and only up to 5,000 
characters within the 
accomplishments section. 



 

2 

 

  

3 2.6 9-10 Are match funds included in the $20,000 
subaward or are they on top of it? That is, is 
the total award $13,333 with a $6,667 match 
or $26,667 with a $6,667? 

The total award with the match 
comes to $26,667.  $20,000 would 
be provided in federal funding, and 

the applicant has to provide a 
minimum of $6,667 match.  

4 2.6 Subaward 
Funds and 
Match  
1.1 Funding 
Information 

 2.6 It states the Council provides up to 75% of 
the total project costs 

1.1 Funding Information – States each award 
amount is capped at $20,000 

Is the total project cost also capped at $20,000 
or can we ask for $20,000 from the Council 
and provide $10,000 of match making the total 
project cost $30,000? 
 

Yes, you can provide more match 
than what is required. The cap of 

the federal funding provided by the 
Council is $20,000, with a 

minimum match of $6,667. It would 
be allowable for you to provide 

$10,000 in matching funds making 
the total project cost $30,000.  

5 4.4. Applicant’s 
Budget 

 
The “ENTITY” has historically utilized a 
capped indirect cost rate of 10%. Can this 
indirect rate also be used for this project? If 
not, would this be considered a research 
project?  
 

For indirect costs, applicants must 
provide one of the following along 
with their budget: 1) A current 
federally-approved indirect cost 
rate agreement; 2) A currently 
approved indirect cost rate 
agreement with DHHS; or 3) A 
calculation of de minimis indirect 
costs consistent with federal rules. 
 
Indirect costs and cost allocation 
plans may also be negotiated after 
the Intent to Subaward. As 
consistent with law, Applicant may 
voluntarily opt to take a lower 
indirect rate than their approved 
agreement, or indirect cost 
calculation, allows.  
 
Applicants will receive higher 
scores if the budget is tailored to 
the work plan and utilizes allowable 
direct and indirect costs. 
 
This project is not considered 
research and development as 
defined in 2 CFR § 200.87 or 45 
CFR § 75.2. 

6 4.2.1. 
Organizational 
Information. 
and 
Form 1 
Application 
Cover Sheet 

 
Is the UEI number same as the EIN? 

 No.  UEI stands for Unique Entity 
Identifier.  A UEI is a requirement 
of the code of federal regulations, 2 
CFR § 25.300, for federally funded 
awards.  If an entity is looking for 
guidance on how to obtain the UEI, 
they may visit https://sam.gov or 
contact the Federal Service Help 
Desk at 866-606-8220 for more 
information. 
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An Employer Identification Number 
(EIN) is also known as a Federal 
Tax Identification Number, and is 
used to identify a business entity 
for tax purposes.  Generally, 
businesses need an EIN.  A 
business may visit https://irs.gov or 
call the Business and Specialty 
Tax line at 1-800-829-4933 or 
TTY/TDD: 1-800-829-4059 for 
more information. 

 
 

This addendum will become part of the Application and should be acknowledged with the Request 
for Applications response. 


